
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 

If you are reading these papers on an electronic device you have saved the Council £11.33 and 
helped reduce the Council’s carbon footprint. 

 

Statutory Licensing Sub-
Committee 
16 August 2019 

 
 
Time 
 

 
10.00 am 

 
Public Meeting? 

 
YES 

 
Type of meeting 

 
Regulatory 

Venue 
 

Committee Room 5, Ground Floor, Civic Centre 

 
Membership 
 

Chair Cllr Alan Bolshaw (Lab) 
  

Labour Conservative  

Cllr Keith Inston 
 

Cllr Jane Stevenson 
 

 
 

Quorum for this meeting is two Councillors. 
 

 
 
 
Information for the Public 
 

If you have any queries about this meeting, please contact the Democratic Services team: 

Contact Donna Cope, Democratic Services Officer 
Tel/Email Tel: 01902 554452 Email: donna.cope@wolverhampton.gov.uk 
Address Democratic Services, Civic Centre, 1st floor, St Peter’s Square, 

Wolverhampton WV1 1RL 
 

Copies of other agendas and reports are available from: 
 

Website  www.wolverhampton.moderngov.co.uk1  

Email democratic.services@wolverhampton.gov.uk  

Tel 01902 550320 

 

Please take note of the protocol for filming and recording of, and use of social media in, meetings, copies 
of which are displayed in the meeting room. 
 
Some items are discussed in private because of their confidential or commercial nature. These reports 
are not available to the public. 
 

 

http://www.wolverhampton.moderngov.co.uk1/
mailto:democratic.services@wolverhampton.gov.uk


 [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 
 

 
Agenda 

 

Agenda 
 

Part 1 – items open to the press and public 
 
Item No. Title 

 
1 Apologies for absence  
 

2 Declarations of interest  
 

3 Licensing Act 2003 – Application for a Review of a Premises Licence in 
respect of KS News, 120 Oxford Street, Bilston, Wolverhampton, WV14 7EA 

(Pages 3 - 40) 
 



This report is PUBLIC  
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 
 

  

 
Statutory Licensing Sub - 
Committee 
16 August 2019 

  
Report title Licensing Act 2003 – Application for a 

Review of a Premises Licence in respect of 
KS News, 120 Oxford Street, Bilston, 
Wolverhampton, WV14 7EA 

  

Wards affected Bilston East 

Accountable director Ross Cook, City Environment  

Originating service Licensing Services  

Accountable employee Debra Craner 

Tel 

Email 

Section Leader  

01902 556055 

Debra.Craner@wolverhampton.gov.uk 

 

 

  

 

Recommendation for decision: 

 
1. The Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee is requested to consider an application for a 

review of a premises licence. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 3

Agenda Item No: 3



This report is PUBLIC  
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 
 

1.0 Purpose 

 

1.1 To submit for consideration an application for a review of a premises licence in respect of 

KS News, 120 Oxford Street, Bilston, Wolverhampton, WV14 7EA 

 

2.0 Background 

 
2.1 The current premises licence is attached at Appendix 1. 

 

3.0 Review Application 

 
3.1 An application was received from Trading Standard on 02 July 2019 for a review of 

the premises licence in respect of KS News, 120 Oxford Street, Bilston, Wolverhampton, 
WV14 7EA. The premises are situated in Bilston East ward and a location 
plan is attached at Appendix 2. 
 

3.2  A copy of the review application is attached at Appendix 3. The review has been brought 
in support of the Prevention of Crime and Disorder licensing objective. Supporting 
evidence is detailed within the review application. 
 

3.3  Representations have been received from the following: 

 West Midlands Police 

 Public Health 

 Licensing Authority 
 

These representations can be found at Appendices 4, 5 and 6. 
 

3.4  The notice of review has been properly served on all the Responsible Authorities. The 
Council has complied with the legislative process and displayed the appropriate notice at 
the premises and on its website as required, when the application for review was made. 
 

3.5  The applicant for review, the current premise licence holder, and those who have made 
representations have all been invited to attend the review hearing. 

 

4.0 Financial implications 

 
4.1 There is no fee for the application of a Review, and there are no financial implications 

arising from this report. The fees and charges in relation to the Licensing Act 2003 are 
set by the Secretary of State. This was noted by the Licensing Committee on 20 March 

2019 [MK/19072019/M].  

 

5.0 Legal implications 

 
5.1  Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003, as amended states that a responsible authority or 

any other person may apply to the relevant Licensing Authority for a review of a licence. 

  

Page 4



This report is PUBLIC  
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 
 

 
5.2  The Licensing Sub-Committee when determining an application for review, pursuant to 

Section 52 of the Licensing Act 2003 has power to take any of the following steps (if any) 
as it considers necessary for the promotion of the “licensing objectives” which are listed 
at 5.3. 
 

(a) Modify the conditions of the licence; 
(b) Exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence; 
(c) Remove the designated premises supervisor; 
(d) Suspend the licence for a period not exceeding 3 months; 
(e) Revoke the licence. 
 

5.3  The four licensing objectives are: 

 The prevention of crime and disorder; 

 Public safety; 

 The prevention of public nuisance; 

 The protection of children from harm. 
 

5.4  In addition, regard shall be had to guidance issued by the Secretary of State under 
Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Wolverhampton City Council’s Licensing 

Policy Statement [JB/08082019/A]. 

 

6.0 Equalities implications 

 
6.1 There are no direct equalities implications associated with this report 

 

7.0 Environmental implications 

 

7.1 There are no environmental implications associated with this report.  

 

8.0 Human resources implications 

 
8.1 There are no human resources implications associated with this report. 

 

9.0 Corporate landlord implications 

 
9.1 There are no corporate landlord implications associated with this report. 

 

10.0 Schedule of background papers 

 
10.1 Licensing Act 2003 

S182 Guidance issued under the above Act. 

City of Wolverhampton Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy. 

 

11.0  Appendices  

 
11.1 Appendix 1 - Premises Licence 
 

Page 5



This report is PUBLIC  
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 
 

11.2 Appendix 2 - Location Plan 
 

11.3 Appendix 3 – Review application 

 

11.4 Appendix 4 – West Midlands Police  

 

11.5  Appendix 5 – Public Health  

 

11.6  Appendix 6 – Licensing Authority  

 

 

Page 6



 

 

Premises Licence  
Issued in accordance with The Licensing Act 2003 
 
Name of Premises:  KS News 
 
Address of Premises:  120 Oxford Street 
     Bilston 

West Midlands 
     WV14 7DZ 
 
Premises Licence Number: 16/08705/PRE – Variation of Premises DPS 
 
Date Licence Granted:  6th December 2016 
 

1. Opening hours of the premises 
 

Normal Hours: Monday to Saturday 0800 to 2300 hours 
Sunday 1000 to 2230 hours 

Seasonal Variations: None 
Non Standard Hours: Good Friday 0800 to 2230 hours 

Christmas Day 1200 to 1500 hours and 1900 to 2230 hours 

 

2. Licensable activities authorised by the licence and the times the licence authorises the 
carrying out of these activities 
 

Activity: Sale/Supply of alcohol off the premises 
Normal Hours: Monday to Saturday 0800 to 2300 hours 

Sunday 1000 to 2230 hours 
Seasonal Variations: None 
Non Standard Hours: Good Friday 0800 to 2230 hours 

Christmas Day 1200 to 1500 hours and 1900 to 2230 hours 

 

3. Name of the designated premises supervisor if the sale of alcohol 
is involved 
 
Karanveer Singh 
Personal Licence Number 9857/1 
Issued by Birmingham City Council 

 

4. Is access to the premises by children restricted or prohibited 
 
Provision only as prohibited or restricted under the Licensing Act 2003 

 

5. Name, (registered) address of the holder of the premises licence 
 
Karanveer Singh 
102 Lozells Road 
Birmingham 
B19 2TB 

 
 
 

Page 7

ENVH543
Text Box
Appendix 1



 

 

 
Mandatory conditions as required by the Act will apply to the licence. 
It is the responsibility of the Premises Licence Holder and the Designated Premises Supervisor 
to ensure that they are conversant and compliant with all current mandatory conditions in 
relation the Licensing Act 2003. 
 

Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule 
 
The embedded conditions under Section 60,63 & 86 of the Licensing Act 1964 carry over from 
the Justices Off-Licence as converted under the Licensing Act 2003. 

Plans 
 
As submitted with application dated 15th July 2005 and retained by Wolverhampton City Council 

 

 
 

Page 8



KS News, 120 Oxford 
Street, Wolverhampton, 

WV14 7EA

Wolverhampton City Council 
Asset Management 

Civic Centre 
St Peters Square 
Wolverhampton 

WV1 1RL

Plan Produced
6.8.2019

Scale 1:1,250

IMAGINe - Powered by

Page 1 of 1Map Output

06/08/2019http://vs249/servlet/com.esri.esrimap.Esrimap?ServiceName=Overview&ClientVersi...

Page 9

ENVH543_1
Text Box
Appendix 2



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 11

ENVH543_2
Text Box
Appendix 3



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



1

From: WV Licensing <wv_licensing@west-midlands.pnn.police.uk>

Sent: 06 July 2019 07:21

To: Licensing

Subject: RE: Premises Licence Review- PRE275- KS News, 120 Oxford Street, Bilston, WV14

7DZ

Licensing,

I have read this review application and support Trading Standards, another Responsible Authority in the review.

WMP are also a Responsible Authority and the evidence provided clearly shows that the Prevention of Crime and
Disorder Licensing Objective has been seriously undermined.

The possession and sale of illicit tobacco and non prescribed drugs is an offence and should be dealt with as a
serious matter in the first instance.

WMP would be seeking a revocation of the licence in the first instance

Regards,
Steph

Page 35

ENVH543_3
Text Box
Appendix 4



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

City of Wolverhampton Council 
 

 
 
 
Kully Bains-Sabharwal 
Licensing Officer 
City of Wolverhampton Council 
 
 
 
 
22 July 2019 
 
Dear Kully, 
 
KS News, 120 Oxford Street, Bilston, WV14 7DZ – review of premises licence 
 
Thank-you for your email dated 02/07/2019 in reference to the request made by Trading 
Standards to review the premises licence for KS News. 
 
I have reviewed the documentation put forward by Trading Standards and would support the 
request to review the premises licence under the licensing objective of:  
 

• The prevention of crime and disorder 
 
Public Health have very serious concerns regarding the significant amount of illicit tobacco 
seized on 15 February 2019. As a Responsible Authority we would expect any business 
licensed to sell alcohol to act responsibly at all times and promote the key objectives of the 
Licensing Act 2003. Public Health is not reassured that the business is operating in 
adherence to the Licensing Act and therefore supports Trading Standards request to review 
the current licence. 
 
I, or a suitable representative from Public Health, will be available to attend the hearing and 
provide further information as required.  
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
Parpinder Singh 
Senior Public Health Specialist 
 
Direct: 01902 555475 
Email: parpinder.singh@wolverhampton.gov.uk  

Page 37

mailto:parpinder.singh@wolverhampton.gov.uk
ENVH543_4
Text Box
Appendix 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 39

ENVH543_5
Text Box
Appendix 6



Page 40


	Agenda
	3 Licensing Act 2003 – Application for a Review of a Premises Licence in respect of KS News, 120 Oxford Street, Bilston, Wolverhampton, WV14 7EA
	Appendix 1 - Premises Licence
	Appendix 2 - Location Plan
	Appendix 3 - Review Application
	Appendix 4 - West Midlands Police Representation
	Appendix 5 - Public Health Representation
	Appendix 6 - Licensing Authority Representation


